

GEORGINA HESELTINE

AVAILABLE NOW



DUDLEY, WEST MIDLANDS
07720955575
GINAMAYFILM@GMAIL.COM

GINAMAYFILM.SQUARESPACE.COM
[LINKEDIN](#)
[TALENT MANAGER](#)

PROFILE

An enthusiastic, intuitive filmmaking graduate with a passion for storytelling through composition, lighting, and props. I am proficient with cameras/lighting and pick up technology exceptionally quick. I have experience with editing/colour grading. I understand the attributes of ensuring a smooth production, and thrive in a fast-paced, collaborative, environment.

SKILLS

Organisation	Detail-oriented	Quick learner	BAFTA albert sustainability
Calm under pressure	Communication	Problem solving	Mark Milsome – Health and
Mac/Windows OS	Time Management	Prioritising tasks	Safety
			ScreenSkills

EXPERIENCE

Sept 2024 **Runner/Artist Liaison – TBI Media Ltd**
Aiding host for 'The National Lottery's Paralympics GB Homecoming' | Attention to detail | Disability, access, and inclusion | Time management | Large-scale live arena event | Assisting costume/props | Red carpet | Cue cards | Travel arrangements

July 2024 **Director of Photography – Master Motion Pictures**
Created storyboards/shot lists | Attention to detail | Working to a brief/deadline | Time management | Sony cameras | Night-hooting

Feb 2024 – April 2024 **Best Boy/Create Central Skills Accelerator Alumni – Rock Up Ready**
Liaising with industry professionals | Various training received | 2 day set experience as Best Boy | Assisted prop department

April 2021 **Director of Photography/Scriptwriter – Student film**
Covid production restrictions | Made and distributed call sheets/storyboards/shot lists/scripts | Fujifilm camera | Marketing and gaining funding through social media | Boom operation

EMPLOYMENT

Aug 2021 – Jan 2024 **Shift Leader/Duty Manager – JD Wetherspoon - Kingswinford**
Customer, staff, and security management | Admin | Health and safety | Catering | Prioritising tasks | Advertising (print and social media) | Hosting events

EDUCATION

Manchester Metropolitan University 2018 – 2021
2:1 BA (Hons) in Filmmaking.

King Edward VI, Stourbridge 2015 – 2017
A Levels in Film Studies, English Literature and Sociology

GCSE/BTEC 9 A*-C Including Maths and English. L2 Pass BTEC

INTERESTS

Knitting/crochet	Photography	Sustainability	Fashion
Formula 1	Bouldering	Hiking	Horror/Thriller

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST. GDPR STATEMENT: THIS CV MAY BE KEPT ON FILE AND DISTRIBUTED FOR EMPLOYMENT PURPOSES